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Docket No. 50-255 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE & TIME: 

LOCATION: 

PURPOSE: 

• ,. 
UNITED STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

December 22, 1989 

*PARTICIPANTS: NRC 

G. Bag chi 
C. Cheng 
F. Congel 
A. De Agazio 
G. Holahan 
R. Jones 
P. Kuo 
L. Marsh 
A. Masciantonio 
F. Miraglia 

C. McCracken 
T. Murley 
J. Partlow 
J. Richardson 
J. Sniezek 
A. Thadani 
J. Thoma 
K. Wickman 
J. Zwolinski 

steam 

required 

9001120292 891222 ' j 
~.~~ • AnocK osoo~~B:·s _ L.:.i 

cc: See next page 

Albert W. De Agazio, Proje 
Project Directorate III-1 
Division of Reactor Projects 

IV, V & Special Projects 
II I, ~ol 

'{o *Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are cpen for 
interested me~bers of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties ~ 
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statemer.t of NRC Staff PolicY," 
43 federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. 
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T. Murley/J. Sniezek 
JPartlow 
GHolahan 
AD/Region 3 
ADEAGAZIO 
w. Lanning 
OGC 
E. Jordan 
B. Grimes 
Receptionist (White Flint) 
NRC Participants 
ACRS (10) 
GPA/PA 
v. ·wnson 
L. Thomas 
J. Clifford (Mail Stop l7G21) 
J. S tra sma (_Region II I)_ 
P. Shuttleworth 
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